POSO000T2 04

— NBETAHRENE

100163939501

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #) Pf(/ >
’b‘\g&; \/ IS] 2

[] Peckur  [Jwar ] man
o

('éusiness Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




Page 1 of 1

B,

Lilliston, Melinda s /
4
fis |
From: Pamela G. Smith [pecfdir@diamondbackmgt.com] %’0
Sent:  Thursday, January 14, 2010 2:15 PM /Z‘PQ

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: B and J Enterprises address change

B and | Enterprises of Pensacola, Inc.
Document # PO80C0072046
FEIN # 263039024

This submission is a request, per your instructions, to change the operating and mailing address that you have
on file. The change will be FROM 1881 Bay Qaks Circle, Milton, Fl., 32583, TO 15245 Hwy. 6 N, Valley Mills, TX.

76689. ——

[

This submission is also a request to change the address of the Registered Agent and President, Jim Smith,
FROM 1881 Bay Qaks Circle, Milton, FL., 32583, Tg__l_sw. 6 N, Valley Mills, TX. 76689, ————

N

This submission is also a request to change the address of the Secretary, Pam Smith, FROM 1881 Bay Oaks
Circle, Milton, FL. 32583, TO 15245 Hwy. 6 N, Valley Mills, TX. 766897~

Sincerely,
Jim Smith
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